

**Woodrow Wilson Academy
PTO General Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, August 27th 2024, 6:30 PM
Media Center**

A. Preliminary

a. Call to Order 6:38pm

b. Roll Call

President - Laura Griebel

Vice President - Open Position

Treasurer - Victoria Bahls & Megan
McFadden

Secretary - Danita Termine & Regina Baltz

Volunteer Coordinator- Shelley
Andreassend & Jamie Chavez

Fundraising Coordinator -Sarah Griffin

Webmaster - Erin Mulligan & Brendan
Gaibrois

c. Pledge of Allegiance

d. Welcome Guests

e. Public Comments

f. Approval of Agenda- Moved to approve by Sarah G.-Danita & Megan 2nded.

B. Consent Agenda

a. Approve minutes from May 2024

C. Agenda

a. Vote on 2024-2025 PTO Budget

*Budget was printed without total \$\$ for the proposed budget. The correct amount for our budget is \$51,408.94. This amount has been approved by the group.

b. Solicit candidates for Vice President and Co-Fundraiser Executive

*Erin Spies for Vice President vs. Matthew Dempsey

*Arianne Godwin for Co-Fundraiser

**Side note-have description printed of what the position entails attached to the PTO meeting agenda

c. Vote on position for Vice President

d. Spirit Gear Schedule-

*Ordering window will be 11/4th-11/17

e. Fall Fundraiser: Kick off 10/3, Event 10/25

f. Community Night -Toyko Joes Sept 12th 4pm-830pm

D. Reports

a. WWA Board of Directors

*Brian went over what the BOD does and what their meetings look like. The construction for the new middle school area is on track to be completed in Oct!

* Woodrow BOD is proud to share that we have no debt.

*Discussed the committees and reports the BOD run.

*BOD and Mr. T have the updated policies regarding cell phones and students for the 24-25 school year.

*BOD would love to see more parents/volunteers attend their meetings to meet them, understand what their role is

b. Staff Report

*Teachers have given feedback that the new math program is going well.

*New technology is being used this year. Programs are being pushed from the Teachers to the students laptops.

*Student Council will be starting up soon.

c. Treasurer's Report

*Budget has been presented-enough said

d. Secretary's Report

*Updated attendees about our Student Directory, how to become a PTO member, and when to expect delivery of the directory

e. President's Report

*Magnets coming home with our PTO information coming out this next month

****Ways to contribute to the PTO/Woodrow Community****

*Adopt-a-spot -one way to get community/parent involvement

*Helping support our Fall Fundraiser

*Donating/Setup/Cleanup of Parent Teacher conferences

*Shopping at American Furniture Warehouse

* Helping to make copies of community night fliers

*Pawsome rewards-All attendees get their name put in a drawing to win prizes at the end of the year.

f. Vice President's Report

* Erin and Matthew-Welcome to the PTO Crew!

g. Volunteer Coordinator's Report

*Parent Teacher Conference in Oct. Parents can volunteer or donate to get the Teachers meals for the day.

h. Fundraising Coordinator's Report

*Fall Fundraiser-Around the world theme. Goal is \$25,000

*Community Movie night coming in Sept.

E. New Business and General Q & A -

*Sandra-helping with social media, WWA, PTO

*Oct 16th is Picture day

*Is there a way to set up our notifications that we receive from the school

*Kudos to the staff, Westminster PD for handling the Lockdown situation this last week.

F. Recap of Action Items and Assignments

*Order name badges for new executive members

Adjourn @8:06pm